
From: MCLAUGHLIN Andrew [Andrew.Mclaughlin@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 August 2014 12:36 PM
To: LUDLOW John
Subject: Emailing: SKMBT_C45214082712300.pdf
Attachments: SKMBT_C45214082712300.pdf

<<...>> 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

SKMBT_C45214082712300.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From: MCLAUGHLIN Andrew [Andrew.Mclaughlin@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2014 12:08 PM
To: LUDLOW John
Subject: Corella Shooting Complex - the Mayor's Opinion
Attachments: SKMBT_C45214090512030.pdf

 
 
Andrew McLaughlin
Senior Natural Resource Management Officer
Natural Resource Assessment, Land Services, South Region
Telephone: 07 5480 5336 Facsimile: 07 5480 5301
Mobile:
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
27 O’Connell St, Locked Bag 383 Gympie 4570
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From: MCLAUGHLIN Andrew [Andrew.Mclaughlin@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 4:50 PM
To: LUDLOW John
Subject: Hansard - Dickson response to DGibson's Petition 
Attachments: 141026_HonMin Steve Dickson_Response to DGibson Petition.pdf

 
 
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
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